HLU Committee

From: Nayleen K. Kamai

Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 9:07 PM
To: HLU Committee

Subject: Fw: EAH Housing Names

Aloha HLU Committee,

Please see the attached forwarded information from Mr. Lau.

Mahalo,

Nayleen Kamai

-Executive Assistant-

OFFICE OF TASHA KAMA

Council Presiding Officer Pro Tempore
Councilmember (Kahului Residency)

County of Maui

200 High Street, 7th Floor, Wailuku HI 96793
n.kamai@mauicounty.us | (808) 270-5501

From: Questor Lau <Questor.Lau@eahhousing.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 5:10 PM

To: Nayleen K. Kamai <Nayleen.Kamai@mauicounty.us>
Cc: Tom Schnell, AICP <tschnell@pbrhawaii.com>
Subject: Fw: EAH Housing Names

You don't often get email from questor.lau@eahhousing.org. Learn why this is important

Nayleen,

At today's HLU Committee meeting, CM Paltin requested further information about the project name. We
are forwarding the information provided by Karey Kapoi's office and their consultant Kumu Cody Pueo
Pata, so that you may distribute to members of the HLU Committee.

Questor Lau, AIA

l- Sr. Project Manager
I
/‘ (808) 791-5500 office-direct / (808) 754-3178 cell
an T 733 Bishop Street, Suite 1717, Honolulu, HI 96813
EAHHousing.org

’ Licenses: CA 853495, Hl RB-16985
y .

This message and its attachments are confidential and may contain legally privileged information. Unauthorized use, copying, distribution, or disclosure is
prohibited. If you received this message in error, please delete it and notify the sender promptly.

1 Received at 08/06/2025 HLU Committee meeting
from Committee Chair



From: Karey Kapoi <karey@kareykapoi.com>

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 4:28 PM

To: Questor Lau <Questor.Lau@eahhousing.org>; haloa@kareykapoi.com
Cc: Karen Seddon <Karen.Seddon@eahhousing.org>

Subject: Re: EAH Housing Names

Also, here’s the story behind the name:

Kahiluhilu

ka hiluhilu

ka — the

hiluhilu — dignified, elegant

Kahiluhilu — The Dignified Elegance

This phrase is used in the titles of the 1870-71 series dedicated to the life and miraculous
accomplishments of the cultural hero, Kamaakamahi‘ai [kama a ka mahi‘ai (child of the farmer)].
Kamaakamahi‘ai was born into a family who were farmers in Kahului. Kamaakamahi‘ai became a
childhood friend of Kamalalawalu——the ali‘i who would become mo‘1 of Maui, and for whom the
epithet of "Maui nui a Kama" was coined. According to this series of articles, it was Kamaakamabhi ‘ai
who would place Kamalalawalu upon the throne.

With a name that means "Child of the Farmer," Kamaakamahi‘ai accomplished miracles due to his
cleverness, piety, and resourcefulness. His skills were used to both defeat and seat kings. For some,
the story is an allegory that hints that the true wealth of any nation is in the workers like mahi‘ai
(farmers).

The titles of the months-long series was, "Ka Mo ‘olelo o Kamaakamahi‘ai — Ka Niuhi ‘Ai Humuhumu
o Kahului i Maui, Ke Puhi Nau Okaoka o Kona mau La Koa, Ka Hiluhilu ho‘i o Kona Wa U‘i [The
Story of Kamaakamahi ‘ai — The Voracious Tiger Shark of Kahului on Maui, The Eel that Gnashes its
Prey to Pieces during His Days of War, The Most Elegantly Dignified of His Youthful Days]."

The homes at the EAH site will afford residents with a sense of dignified elegance.

Karey Kapoi
Owner, Karey Kapoi LLC

808.870.5171 | www.kareykapoi.com | karey@kareykapoi.com
285 W. Ka‘ahumanu Avenue, #103, Kahului, HI 96732




